

# JASMEN GRIFFIN, CMSRN

68 Saddlebrush Rd | Ellabell, GA 31308 | 229-300-8518 | jasmengriffin@gmail.com

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Registered Professional Nurse with 14 years of diverse nursing experience, specializing in Med/Surg/Tele, Step-down, and Covid.. I have 4 years of management/leadership experience to include managing a woundcare team for 300-bed facility, precepting on med/surg unit, and charging a busy med/surg oncology floor. I have gained travel nurse experience over the last 2 years working as a float RN for various units.

## Skills Profile

Promote and restore patients' health by completing the nursing process; collaborating with physicians and multidisciplinary team members; providing physical and psychological support to patients, friends, and families; supervising assigned team members.

- Identify patient care requirements by establishing personal rapport with potential and actual patients and other persons in a position to understand care requirements.
- Assessing patients' conditions and making appropriate patient placement based on acuity and diagnosis.
- Care for the post-op general surgical patient to include rapid assessment and implementation of immediate intervention as needed.
- Promote patient's independence by establishing patient care goals; teaching patient, friends, and family to understand the condition, medications, and self-care skills; answering questions.
- Assure quality of care by adhering to therapeutic standards; measuring health outcomes against patient care goals and standards; making or recommending necessary adjustments; following hospital and nursing division's philosophies and standards of care set by the state board of nursing, state nurse practice act, and other governing agency regulations.
- Resolve patient satisfaction complaints and identify needs by utilizing multidisciplinary team strategies.
- Maintain safe and clean working environment by complying with procedures, rules, and regulations; calling for assistance from health care support personnel.
- Protect patients and employees by adhering to infection-control policies and protocols, medication administration and storage procedures, and controlled substance regulations.
- Document patient care services by charting in patient and department records.
- Maintain continuity among nursing teams by documenting and communicating actions, irregularities, and continuing needs.

- Maintain patient confidence and protects operations by keeping information confidential.
- Ensure operation of equipment by completing preventive maintenance requirements; following manufacturer's instructions; troubleshooting malfunctions; calling for repairs; maintaining equipment inventories; evaluating new equipment and techniques.
- Maintain professional and technical knowledge by attending educational workshops; reviewing professional publications; establishing personal networks; participating in professional societies.
- Maintain a cooperative relationship among health care teams by communicating information; responding to requests; building rapport; participating in team problem-solving methods.

#### EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Travel RN, Titan Medical Group 1/22 to present  
Augusta University Medical Center, Augusta GA

- Med/surg, Tele, covid, step down

Phoebe Putney Albany, Ga 8/21 to 12/21

- Med/surg, Tele, covid

Travel RN, Aya Healthcare 4/21 to 7/21

Halifax Health, Daytona Beach, FL

- Med/Surg, Step-down, Covid

Travel RN, Aya Healthcare 6/20 to 3/21

South GA Medical Center, Valdosta, GA

- Med/Surg Tele, PCU, Covid, Observation

Travel RN, Aya Healthcare 4/20 to 6/20

Bergen Newbridge Medical Center, Paramus, NJ

- Administration of medications using 6 rights of med admin.
- Coordinate and facilitate care for patients in the areas of med/surg, step-down, telemetry, and ED, as well as long term care.

RN/Charge Nurse, St. Joseph's/Candler Health System 02/13/2017-11/16/2020

*Savannah, GA*

- Facilitate coordination among the healthcare team and hospital staff
- Develop, motivate, assess, negotiate in an effort to enhance organizational effectiveness
- Be a continued resource for new graduates even after orientation, as well as for new employees.
- Med/Surg/Tele and Oncology patients
- Manage the care of up to 6 patients if necessary, Monitoring patients and be able to note when there is an acute problem and when to notify a physician.
- patient placement
- Appropriate staffing for nursing, as well as scheduling of ancillary staff

**Wound Care Coordinator, Riverview Health and Rehabilitation** 02/10/2016-02/12/2017

*Savannah, GA*

- Skin assessments of the compromised resident
- Treatment as ordered per MD
- Make clinical recommendations to the physician regarding wound care
- Reporting to MD changes in condition

- Schedule of staff
- Performing staff education on preventative measures for pressure ulcers and other skin issues.
- Weekly wound care reports and meetings for interdisciplinary teams

**ER- RN, South Georgia Medical Center**  
*Valdosta, GA*

08/17/2015 – 12/2015

- Rapid assessment of declining patient
- Medication administration using the 6 rights
- Implement treatment and procedures according to physicians' orders
- Intravenous access and maintenance, foley catheter care, OG tube placement, NGT placement, CVC maintenance and care.
- Assist physician with sterile procedures, prepped for CT and XR procedures as well as surgical intervention.

**PRN LPN/RN- Medication Nurse/Charge Nurse, Greenleaf Center**

6/1/2009 — 4/9/2016

*Valdosta, GA*

- Administered psychotropic drugs and monitored patient response and reactions
- Developed patient care plans, including assessments, evaluations, and nursing diagnoses
- Documented patient information obtained from patient interviews
- Specialized in nursing care of patients with chemical dependency
- Recorded client information on specialized flow sheets, accurately indicating suicidal precautions, sleep flow, and restraints
- Offered and documented treatment consent forms in patient health records

**PRN LPN-Medication Nurse, Behavioral Health Crisis Center**

8/1/2014 — current

*Valdosta, GA*

- Safely administered large volumes of medication
- Noted client responses to medications, specifically psychotropic drugs
- Assisted RN with client needs
- Implemented physician prescribed orders
- Worked in collaboration with interdisciplinary teams to create, implement, and update treatment plans
- Obtained informed consent for administration for psych drugs
- Team leader of crisis intervention situations

**LPN-Gastroenterology, Valdosta Medical Clinic ASC**

06/2013- 08/2014

*Valdosta, GA*

- Assessed need for, ordered, obtained, and interpreted appropriate lab tests

- Primary care, assessment and evaluation of patients with intestinal disorders
- Pharmacological and non-pharmacological management and treatment of gastric disorders and diseases
- Managed care for post-op patients through discharge
- Liaised between patients and physicians to ensure patient comprehension of treatment plans
- Prepped patients for GI procedures, including lab draws, IV access, and telemetry monitoring
- Phone triaged sick clients

#### EDUCATION/CERTIFICATIONS

- Licensed Practical Nursing Diploma, Valdosta Technical College, Valdosta (2008)
- Professional Registered Nurse, Associate of Science, Valdosta (2015)
- ACLS, BLS, CPR, CMSRN, Chemo/Biotherapy